
BID BULLETIN NO. 02
08 March 2023

Provision of Foreign Newswire for the
People's Television Network, Inc. (PTNI)

ITB No.2023-0001

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding
documents. This shall form an integral part of the bidding document for the
above-stated project.

No. Queries Response

1
In the sealing and marking of bids,
does original copy stamp should be
done by a law firm?

We have no particular requirement
on who will stamp “Certified Original
Copy” on the copy of your bid as
long as it is stamped and signed by
the authorized signatory, it is
accepted.

2

For conformity with the Technical
Specifications, do we need to
attach another technical sheet
together with Technical
Specifications to explain further
about the delivery schedule, etc? If
so, can this be our own format?

The bidder may attach another
technical sheet using their own
format to explain further about the
delivery schedule. However, the
bidder should conform to the
Technical Specifications by
indicating “COMPLY” in the table
provided in Section VII.

3

What exactly is NFCC and where
can we get this?

Do we need to attach the ITR and
AFS?

The NFCC is intended as a financial
eligibility requirement in order to
determine whether the participating
bidder is financially capable to carry
out the subject matter of the
contract to be awarded.

The computation of a bidder’s NFCC
must be at least equal to the ABC to
be bid, calculated as follows:

NFCC = [(Current assets minus
current liabilities) (15)] minus the
value of all outstanding or
uncompleted portions of the
projects under ongoing contracts,
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including awarded contracts yet to
be started, coinciding with the
contract to be bid.

The values of the domestic bidder’s
current assets and current liabilities
shall be based on the latest Audited
Financial Statements submitted to
the BIR.

You may use the sample template of
NFCC in this link, together with
other bidding forms.

No need to attach ITR and AFS, just
make sure to follow the NFCC
computation above.

4

Under the Bid Form for the
Procurement of Goods, do we
need to fill out the one For Goods
Offered from Abroad as it’s a
foreign wire service? Since it’s a
wire service, we don’t have unit
prices but fees per service. Can we
change the format of the bid form?

If the goods or service to be offered
is from abroad then the bidder shall
use the “Price Schedule for Goods
Offered from Abroad”

The bidders may indicate the price
of their offer as a lot, as specified in
the Schedule of Requirements.

Bidders may also submit a
breakdown of their offer.

Please follow the prescribed format
and no changes shall be made to the
Price Schedule form.

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby
revised accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee
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https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-Zxp5ms03u9GHWBp9YOUgw05eWdzX0V0?usp=share_link

